

REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

ACCESSION NBR: 8712180077 DOC. DATE: 87/12/11 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET #  
 FACIL: 50-269 Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 1, Duke Power Co. 05000269  
 50-270 Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 2, Duke Power Co. 05000270  
 50-287 Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 3, Duke Power Co. 05000287

AUTH. NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION  
 CLINE, W. E. Region 2, Ofc of the Director  
 RECIP. NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION  
 TUCKER, H. B. Duke Power Co.

SUBJECT: Forwards Insp Repts 50-269/87-46, 50-270/87-46 & 50-287/87-46  
 on 871116-20 & notice of violation. Encls except cover page  
 of insp rept withheld (ref 10CFR2.790(d) & 73.21).

DISTRIBUTION CODE: IE04D COPIES RECEIVED: LTR 1 ENCL 1 SIZE: 2+1  
 TITLE: Safeguards Inspection Rpt/NOV Response (50 DKT)-Publicly Available

NOTES: AEOD/Ornstein: lcy 05000269  
 AEOD/Ornstein: lcy. 05000270  
 AEOD/Ornstein: lcy. 05000287

	RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME	COPIES LTTR ENCL	RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME	COPIES LTTR ENCL
	PD2-3 LA	1 0	PD2-3 PD	1 1
	PASTIS, H	1 1		
INTERNAL:	AEOD/DOA	1 0	NRR/DLPQ/PEB	1 1
	NRR/DRIS/SGB	1 1	<del>NRR/DRIS/SIB</del>	1 1
	NRR/PMAS/ILRB	1 0	<u>REG FILE</u> 02	1 1
	RGN2 FILE 01	1 1		
EXTERNAL:	LPDR	1 1	NRC PDR	1 1
	NSIC	1 1		
NOTES:		1 1		

# SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

DEC 11 1987

Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270, 50-287  
License Nos. DPR-38, DPR-47, DPR-55

Duke Power Company  
ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President  
Nuclear Production Department  
422 South Church Street  
Charlotte, NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION  
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 50-269/87-46, 50-270/87-46 AND  
50-287/87-46)

This refers to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted by Jerry Ennis on November 16-20, 1987. The inspection included a review of activities authorized for your Oconee facility. At the conclusion of the inspection, the findings were discussed with those members of your staff identified in the enclosed inspection report.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observation of activities in progress.

The inspection findings indicate that certain activities appeared to violate NRC requirements. The violations, references to pertinent requirements, and elements to be included in your response are described in the enclosed Notice of Violation.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(d) and 10 CFR 73.21, safeguards activities and security measures are exempt from public disclosure; therefore, the enclosures to this letter, with the exception of the report cover page which presents a nonexempt summary, will not be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and its enclosures are not subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

8712180077 871211  
PDR ADOCK 05000269  
G PDR

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

ENCLOSURE CONTAINS  
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION  
UPON SEPARATION THIS  
PAGE IS DECONTROLLED.

JE-04

# SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Duke Power Company

2

DEC 11 1987

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

William E. Cline, Chief  
Nuclear Materials Safety and  
Safeguards Branch  
Division of Radiation Safety  
and Safeguards

Enclosures:

1. Notice of Violation  
(Safeguards Information)
2. NRC Inspection Report  
(Safeguards Information)

cc w/encls:

M. S. Tuckman, Station Manager

bcc w/encls:

NRR/DRIS/SB

bcc w/Inspection Summary:

Document Control Desk (RIDS IE04), 016  
NRC Resident Inspector  
State of South Carolina

RII  
*Ennis*  
Ennis:tj  
12/4/87

RII  
*DMcGuire*  
DMcGuire  
12/4/87

RII  
*TPeebles*  
TPeebles  
12/7/87

ENCLOSURE CONTAINS  
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION  
UPON SEPARATION THIS  
PAGE IS DECONTROLLED.

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION